Transportation Advisory Board
of the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities

DATE:

TO:

FROM:
PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

REQUESTED
ACTION:

RECOMMENDED
MOTION:

ACTION TRANSMITTAL No. 2015-15

February 20, 2015
Technical Advisory Committee
TAC Funding and Programming Committee

Joe Barbeau, Senior Planner (651-602-1705)
Carl Ohrn, Planning Analyst (651-602-1719)

Regional Solicitation Funding Level Adjustments

Metropolitan Transportation Services requests that the Funding &
Programming Committee approve the inflation adjustments of
4% for 2017, 6% for 2018, and 8% for 2019, shown in the
attached memo.

Recommend that the Funding & Programming Committee approve
the funding levels to be used in 2017, 1018, and 2019 along with
inflation adjustments of 4% for 2017, 6% for 2018, and 8% for 2019,
shown in the attached memo.

See the attached memo from Carl Ohrn, Metropolitan Transportation Services.

Please note that the funding amounts could fluctuate prior to final project selection. Any
changes will be brought to TAC and TAB at the earliest time possible.

COMMITTEE COMMENTS AND ACTION:
The Funding and Programming Committee unanimously recommended approval of the
funding levels and inflation adjustments at its February 19, 2015, meeting.
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